
Search people...

Catrin Hird

Derek Lamb

John Lamb

kevin gurr

COMPOSE

Inbox (26)

Starred

Important

Sent Mail

Drafts (1)

Categories

Albayan Supply

AML

AML Group

Angel Healthcare…

AP Diving (6)

Aramex

Armstrong Medical

Beaumanor

Benson Medical

Bestman

Bio-Provider

Bluepoint Medic…

Bunzl (1)

Sign into chat

 

Dakota Ultrasonics - www.dakotaultrasonics.com - Ultrasonic Thickness gauges, Flaw

RE: Follow up to sensor query from Valreiy Gorbunov

info@customrebreathers.com

to Steve

Hi Steve,

 

That  issue is closed.

 

Best Regards,

 

Jerry Whatley

General Manager

Innerspace Systems Corp.

ISO9001:2008

jerry@megccr.com

360.330.9018

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:07 AM

To: Jerry Whatley

Subject: Follow up to sensor query from Valreiy Gorbunov

 

Hi Jerry, I hope you are well and that everything is going well at ISC.

I was hoping you could please help tie up a potential loose end, at the back end of last year Valreiy Gorbunov submitted some questions regarding oxygen sensors. I

know we have discussed before, but as far as you are aware can you please confirm if this issue has been closed, or does there still need to be some action/s taken?

We are reviewing our ISO files, so need to ensure that all issues and potential issues are completed.

Regards

Steve
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